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April 2, 2001

Mr. Michael J. Langston
Vice President, Gas Supply _ 08-04-02 A1G:05 (N
Missouri Gas Energy, a division of
Southern Union Company
504 Lavaca, Suite 900
Austin, Texas 78701

RE: Capacity Release on Enbridge Pipelines (KPC), formerly Kansas Pipeline
Company

Dear Mike:

It was good to talk to you yesterday; it’s been too long. I hope that things have been
going well for you.

After our conversation, I double-checked capacity release activity on the Enbridge
Pipelines (KPC) system. From the date KPC became federaily regulated and opened iis
system to capacity release transactions begmning June 1, 1997, to date, there have been
no capacity release transactions executed on the system.

H'1 can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

ice President
Enbridge Pipelines (KPC)

Phone: 713 650 8800 « Fax: 713 821 2232



